

User Interface Designer with 20+ years of experience working on projects that transform people's lives. I focused on mobile apps and designed for big companies in Latin America such as XP Investments, Sympla, iFood, Ingresso Rápido, Cinepapaya (Fandango) and more.

WORK EXPERIENCE -

DESIGNER SPECIALIST

iFood

September 2024 - Current

DESIGNER SPECIALIST

XP Investments Group

September 2019 - Setember 2024

SENIOR VISUAL DESIGNER

Conductor

October 2018 - July 2019

SENIOR VISUAL DESIGNER

Movile

June 2013 - Dezember 2017

VISUAL AND INTERACTIVE DESIGNER

M₅₁ Strategic Creativity

January 2004 - June 2013

SKILLS

EXPERTISE

Wireframe, Prototyping, UX/UI, Design System, Product Design, Interaction, Visual Design

TOOLS

Figma, Sketch, Adobe CC Suity, Principle, Miro, Notion, Html & Css

CERTIFICATIONS

CODE ART

Domestika, 2024 - Certifying

DESIGN SYSTEM & OPS

Meiuca, 2021

DESIGN SYSTEM

Mergo, 2018

DESIGN THINKING EXPERIENCE

Echos, 2015

INFORMATION ARCHITECTURE

Faber-Ludens Institute, 2014

UX DESIGN

Miami AdSchool, 2014

EDUCATION

BACHELOR IN ADVERTISING

Faculties Metropolitans of Campinas - Metrocamp Best final course assignment in 2008